

Wilton Garden Club Records wgc

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on March 01, 2023. Description is written in: English.

Wilton Historical Society

224 Danbury Road Wilton, CT 06897 info@wiltonhistorical.org URL: http://wiltonhistorical.org/about/history-room/

Table of Contents

Summary Information	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	5
Arrangement	5
Administrative Information	6
Related Materials	6
Controlled Access Headings	7
Collection Inventory	7
AWARDS	. 7
BOARD MEETINGS & GOVERNANCE	10
CIVICS	10
CONSERVATION	12
CORRESPONDENCE	13
EDUCATION - SEMINARS	14
FEDERATED GARDEN CLUBS OF CONNECTICUT	14
FINANCE	14
MISCELLANEOUS	14
EMPLOYEE WORKERS' COMPENSATION	14
FLOWER ARRANGING	16
FLOWER SHOW	16
GARDENS	19
GARDEN THERAPY	19
GREENHOUSE - COMSTOCK	20
CORRESPONDENCE	20
MISCELLANEOUS	20
HISTORY	22
HORTICULTURE - GREENHOUSE	22
HOSPITALITY	22
HOUSE AND KITCHEN TOURS	23
"A BOUNTIFUL FARE" - KITCHEN TOUR	23
"COLONIAL TO CASTLE" - HOUSE TOUR	23
MISCELLANEOUS	24
INSURANCE	24

JUNIOR GARDENERS	24
MEMORIALS	25
BOOKS OF EVIDENCE	25
GARDENS	25
MISCELLANEOUS	25
MEMBERSHIP	25
MISCELLANEOUS	26
NATURE CRAFTS	28
OLD TOWN HALL - GARDEN CENTER	28
PHILANTHROPY AND CONTRIBUTIONS	31
PLANT SALE	31
PROGRAMS	32
PUBLICATIONS	32
COOKBOOKS	32
"FERNS AND FLOWERING PLANTS OF WILTON"	32
NEWSLETTERS	33
PUBLICITY	33
WEIR FARM NATIONAL HISTORIC PLACE	34
YEARBOOKS	34

Summary Information

Repository: Creator:	Wilton Historical Society Wilton Garden Club (Wilton, Conn.)	
Title:	Wilton Garden Club Records	
ID:	wgc	
Date [inclusive]:	1915-2020	
Physical Description:	50 Linear Feet 11 filing cabinet drawers, 2 card file drawers, 23 archival boxes, 1 plastic box	
Language of the Material:	English .	
Abstract:	The Wilton Garden Club Collection includes a wide variety of materials, ranging from financial reports and minutes through flower show programs and plant specimens, produced and collected by the Wilton Garden Club and its members beginning several years before the club's foundation in 1921 through the present. The collection documents club history, internal organization, former and ongoing programs and activities, membership and finances, and stewardship of Wilton's Old Town Hall.	

Preferred Citation

[Title or description], [folder, box, and/or item number(s)], Wilton Garden Club Collection, Wilton History Room, Wilton Historical Society, Wilton Library, Wilton, Connecticut.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

The Wilton Garden Club Collection is the archive of the Wilton Garden Club. Club papers have been kept in the Wilton History Room since 1987, with the exception of the Marybeth Wheeler Herbarium, which came to the Wilton Library in 1982. The Wilton Garden Club was founded in 1921 as a "civic-minded organization dedicated to education, conservation, preservation and beautification" (https://www.wiltongardenclub.org/). Since that year, the club has held

regular meetings and annual flower shows. They later added an annual plant sale, a newsletter, and, for a number of years, maintained a greenhouse and a program of house and garden tours. The organization has left its mark on Wilton by consistently engaging in numerous civic projects ranging from beautification and conservation efforts, through a deer survey and poison ivy eradication. Since the mid-1930s, the club has served as the tenant and caretaker of Wilton's Old Town Hall, enabling the historic building's preservation and overseeing numerous rounds of necessary renovations, most notably in the 1930s and 1970s.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

Major holdings within the Wilton Garden Club Collection include files of correspondence; financial reports; information on flower shows, plant sales, and the construction of the club greenhouse; memorials; membership; minutes; newsletters; newspaper clippings; paperwork related to renovations at Old Town Hall; programs; records of awards given and received; rental agreements; and reports on conservation programs. In addition, the collection includes the Marybeth Wheeler Herbarium, a mid- to late-twentieth century collection of locally collected, preserved, and taxonomically organized specimen plants, and the Anna Carpenter Herbarium, which was donated to the Wilton Library in 1921 and also focuses on Wilton plants. Together there are approximately 700 specimen sheets. The earliest item is a copy of an 1828 deed, while the bulk of the collection dates from 1921 through the present. The Wilton Garden Club is active and additions to the collection are ongoing.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

The bulk of the collection is in folders arranged alphabetically by topic. Herbarium specimens are arranged taxonomically.

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Wilton Historical Society

224 Danbury Road Wilton, CT 06897 info@wiltonhistorical.org URL: http://wiltonhistorical.org/about/history-room/

Conditions Governing Access

This collection is open and available for research use. Copyright restrictions apply.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

In 1982, the Wilton Garden Club entrusted the Wilton Library with maintenance of the Marybeth Wheeler Herbarium, now stored in the Wilton History Room. Five years later the Wilton Garden Club adopted the Wilton History Room as the repository for its papers as well.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

Researchers interested in local flora and gardening history should also consult the Wilton Garden Club's publication Ferns and Flowering Plants of Wilton (1992), shelved in the Wilton History Room's book collection. Other items of interest beyond the Wilton Garden Club Collection itself include files on local and notable trees (Photographs; Wilton Historical Information), Anna Carpenter's notes on Wilton plants (Wilton Historical Information), additional Wilton Garden Club pamphlets, an 1841 catalog of ornamental and fruiting trees, and a local artisan's early to mid-twentieth century catalog of garden ornaments (Printed Matter). The Wilton Library also has a series of gardening books donated through the Wilton Garden Club's Memorial and Honorary Book Program. Many of these books contain hand illustrated bookplates designed and prepared by Wilton Garden Club members. A list of these books is available in the Wilton History Room. A helpful overview of the Marybeth Wheeler and Anna Carpenter herbariums is available online at http:// www.wiltonlibrary.org/wilton-herbarium. It is important to note that Carpenter's herbarium is divided between the Wilton Library, which has approximately 200 sheets of local specimens, and the Connecticut Botanical Society Herbarium, which forms part of the Yale Herbarium, http://peabody.yale.edu/collections/botany. Held at the Peabody Museum, New Haven, the Yale Herbarium includes over 800 additional specimens from Carpenter's original collection.

Separated Materials

Various unaccessioned materials remain with Wilton Garden Club members, and on display in the club headquarters at 69 Ridgefield Road in Wilton's Old Town Hall.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Correspondence
- Dutch elm disease
- Flower shows
- Gardens
- Greenhouses
- Herbaria
- Horticulture
- Newsletters
- Pests
- Photographs
- Poison ivy--Control
- Trees
- Urban beautification
- Federated Garden Clubs of Connecticut
- Wilton (Conn.)

Collection Inventory

AWARDS	
Title/Description	Instances
General information, undated	folder 108
Annual reports, undated	folder 109a

Award of appreciation - Photographs, undated

	folder 109aa
Award of excellence, 1986-1992	folder 109b
Awards luncheon, undated	folder 109bb
Bronze medal, 1989	folder 109c
Certificate of achievement, undated	folder 110
Certificate of appreciation, undated	folder 112
Certificate of civic achievement, undated	folder 120
Certificate of merit, undated	folder 130
Certificate of recognition, undated	folder 135
Citations, undated	folder 140
Citation - State of Connecticut, 2011 <u>Creator</u> : Connecticut. General Assembly <u>Controlled Access Headings:</u> Wilton Conden Club (Wilton, Conn.)	drawer MC folder 4 CS 10
Wilton Garden Club (Wilton, Conn.)	folder 145
Connecticut tribute award, undated	
Correspondence, undated	folder 150 folder 160
Descriptions, undated	folder 162
Distinguished citizens, undated Federated Garden Clubs of Conn Awards luncheon programs, undated	folder 172a
Federated Garden Clubs of Conn Awards manuals, undated	folder 170
Federated Garden Clubs of Conn Environmental awareness award, undated	folder 169
Federated Garden Clubs of Conn Lillian Rathborn award, undated	folder 168a
Federated Garden Clubs of Conn Lucille Shavior award, undated	folder 168b
Federated Garden Clubs of Conn Mary Loncin flower show award, 2012	folder 172b
Federated Garden Clubs of Conn President's bowl, undated	folder 174
Federated Garden Clubs of Conn Presidential citation, undated	folder 173a
Honorable mentions, undated	folder 175

General

Including 25 years awards.

Summary, undated	folder 230
Tribute award, 2013	folder 231
Yearbook award, 1999	folder 232

[^] Return to Table of Contents

BOARD MEETINGS & GOVERNANCE

Title/Description	Instances	
Ambler Farm committee, undated	folder 90	
Articles of incorporation, 1953-1994	folder 102	
Constitution and by-laws, undated	folder 460	
Job descriptions, undated	folder 1190	
Long range planning committee, undated	folder 1228	
Minutes of meetings, 1921-2022	folder 1370	
General	- 1444g	
File 1405 for the years 1957-1959 is missing.		
Nominating committee reports, undated	folder	
	1447a	
Objectives, undated	folder	
	1447b	
Organization - Purpose, committees, etc., undated	folder 1647	
Policy and procedures, undated	folder	
	1673b	
President's annual reports, correspondence, notes, and publicity, undated	folder 1675	

Treasurer guidelines and procedures, undated

folder 1781

[^] Return to Table of Contents

CIVICS

Title/Description	Instances
ABC House project, undated	folder 258

Annual reports, undated

	folder 260
Attendance, undated	folder 262
Beauty spots program, undated	folder 263
Book of evidence - "The Greening of Wilton", 1992	folder 265
Budget, undated	folder 266
Christmas window contest, undated	folder 267
Committee members, undated	folder 270
Community beautification, undated	folder 275
Correspondence, undated	folder 280
Daffodil Festival, 2021	folder 285

Biographical / Historical

The 2021 Daffodil festival was related to the 100th year centennial celebrations of the Wilton Garden Club. The practice was inaugurated in 2020 during the COVID-19 outbreak. For additional materials relating to the Daffodil Festival in 2021 and 2020, see the folder in WGC on the centennial year activities.

Festive tables benefit, 1976	folder 300
Golden Miles Beautification Campaign, 2021	folder 1031e
Greenhouse garden, undated	folder 305
Greening of Danbury Road, 1976	folder 290
Hanging baskets, undated	folder 307
Herb garden at Wilton Historical Society, undated	folder 310
Hillside Cemetery "Never Forget Garden", 2021	312
Controlled Access Headings:	
• September 11 Terrorist Attacks, 2001	
Horseshoe Pond Park garden, undated	folder 315
Landscape beautification, 1959-1961	folder 320
Library barrels, 1994	folder 325
Litter program, 1955-1957	folder 330
Memorial bench, undated	folder 331
Photographs, undated	folder 332
Poison ivy eradication, 1952-1957	folder 335
Policy and procedure, undated	folder 337

Post office square, 1961-1965	folder 340
Programs - General, undated	folder 350
Project summary and timeline, undated	folder 352
Railroad Station - Cleanup and beautification, undated	folder 354
Ridgefield Road intersection island, undated	folder 356
Town Hall facelift, 1971	folder 360
Trees for towns, undated	folder 362
Watering and weeding schedule, undated	folder 364
Wreath making, undated	folder 366

CONSERVATION

Title/Description	Instances
Annual reports and procedures, undated	folder 375
Bird projects, undated	folder 380
Bird sanctuary, 1957	folder 390
Book of evidence, 1967	folder 400
Book of evidence - Conservation education, undated	folder 403
Book of evidence - Grotto Garden, undated	folder 402
Book of evidence - Herbarium, 1982	folder 401
Book of evidence - Preserving Wilton's Wondrous Trees, 2009	folder 404
Bulletin briefs, 1971-1972	folder 405
Correspondence, undated	folder 410
Exhibits, undated	folder 412
Go Green festival, undated	folder 413
Grotto garden, undated	folder 414
Herbarium, undated	folder 415
Herbarium - Photos and slides, undated	folder 416
Hurlbutt Street Memorial Wild Flower Garden, undated	folder 420
"Importance of Trees in the Suburban Landscape" - Brochure, undated	folder 422

Notes - General information, undated

	folder 423
Open space, undated	folder 425
Preservation lists and invasive plants, undated	folder 430
Preserving Wilton's Wondrous Trees, undated	folder 435
Programs, undated	folder 440
Reports, 1944-2020	folder 444, 446, 447, 448, 449, 450, 451, 452, 453, 454a, 454b, 454c
Schenck's Island project - Photos, undated	folder 455
School programs, undated	folder 456
Town parks and mini-parks, undated	folder 457
Tree festival, undated	folder 458a
General	
See also Conservation, Preserving Wilton's Wondrous Trees	
Tree marking - Specimen, 1968-1969	folder 458b
[^] Return to Table of Contents	
CORRESPONDENCE	
Title/Description	Instances
Contribution - Thank you's, undated	folder 472
General - Reports, undated	folder 470
President's correspondence, undated	folder 480
State Highway Department, undated	folder 490

State Highway Department, undated	folder 490
Town of Wilton, undated	folder 500
Wilton Congregational Church, undated	folder 510
Wilton Historical Society, undated	folder 520
Wilton Library, undated	folder 530

EDUCATION - SEMINARS

Title/Description	Instances
Annual reports, undated	folder 609a
"What's Up Outside" - Stonington Garden Club, undated	folder 609b

[^] Return to Table of Contents

FEDERATED GARDEN CLUBS OF CONNECTICUT

Title/Description	Instances
Annual reports, undated	folder 611
Awards, undated	folder 612
Bulletin, 1930	folder 615
Charter and by-laws, 1948-1957	folder 620
Correspondence and reports, undated	folder 630
Directories, undated	folder 632
General information, undated	folder 635
Golden anniversary, 1929-1979	folder 640
Member services catalog, undated	folder 648
Members clubs, 1951-1963	folder 650
National Council of State Garden Clubs - Bulletins, undated	folder 660
Newsletters, 1936-2009	folder 670, 680, 690, 700, 701, 702, 703, 704a, 704b
Representative, undated	folder 705
Scholarship fund, undated	folder 707
Speakers list, undated	folder 710

[^] Return to Table of Contents

FINANCE

MISCELLANEOUS

EMPLOYEE WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Annual reports, 1942-1950	folder 720b
Auditor reports, undated	folder 730
Bequest - Elwvy B. Loosley, 1982-1983	folder 240
Dues information, undated	folder 735
Gifts given, undated	folder
General	1031d
See also Old Town Hall, Gifts	
Employee records - Payroll procedures, undated	folder 736
Endowment fund, undated	folder 610a, 610b
Federal - IRS, undated	folder 740
·	
Ledger sheets, 1947-1967	folder 744, 746, 748,
	750, 754,
	756, 758,
	762
Ledger sheets - Miscellaneous, 1949-1954	folder 752
Ledger sheets - Savings, 1952-1964	folder 760
Ledger sheets by category, 1947-1960	folder 742
Matching grants, undated	folder 770
Miscellaneous receipts, 1935-1940	folder 780,
	782, 784,
	786a
Policy, undated	folder 786b
Procedures, undated	folder 787
Receipts and reports, 1941	folder 788
Records, undated	folder 737a, 737b
Reports, 1950-2020	folder 800,
	802, 804,
	806, 808, 810, 812,
	814, 816,
	818, 820,
	822, 826,
	828, 830,
	832, 834, 835, 836,
	837, 838,
	· ·

841, 842, 843, 844, 845, 846, 847, 848a, 848b

folder 852

State of Connecticut - State Exempt Tax, undatedfolder 850

Tax regulations and exemptions, undated

[^] Return to Table of Contents

FLOWER ARRANGING

Title/Description	Instances
"Beautiful Basic Arrangements", 1995	folder 866
Photographs, undated	folder 868
Reports, 1992-1996	folder 860, 861

[^] Return to Table of Contents

FLOWER SHOW

Title/Description	Instances	
Annual reports, undated	folder 870	
Early shows - Photographs, 1930	folder 875	
Fairfield County garden clubs, undated	folder 880	
Judges - Accredited, undated	folder 890	
Miscellaneous, undated	folder 900	
Planning, undated	folder 905	
Policy and procedures, undated	folder 908	
Programs - Non-Wilton, 1949-2020	folder 910,	
	912, 914	
Programs - Wilton, 1928-2020	folder 930,	
	932, 934,	
	936, 938	
"September Song", 1953	folder 950	
"We Think of Paris", 1954	folder 952	
"The Charm of Wilton", 1955	folder 954	
"The Pageant of the Rose", 1956	folder 956	

"A Midsummer's Night Dream", 1957	folder 958
"Theatre Party", 1958	folder 960
"Space and Outer Space", 1959	folder 962
"America is My Country", 1961	folder 964, 966
"Pageant of Roses", 1963	folder 968
"May Song", 1965	folder 970, 972
"Our New England Heritage", 1967	folder 974, 976
"Summer in Wilton", 1969	folder 978, 980
"April Magic", 1972	folder 982, 983
"Christmas Parade", 1974	folder 984
"No-Panic", 1976	folder 986
General	
Non-standard show	
"Flowers 'n Folios", 1977	folder 988, 990, 992
"Nature's Paintbrush", 1979	folder 994, 996, 1998
"Nature's Paintbrush" - Slides, 1970	folder 997
"Nature's Paintbrush" - Scrapbook, 1979	folder 999
"Joy to World", 1982	folder 1000, 1001, 1002, 1003a, 1003ab
"Joy to the World" - Slides, 1982	folder 1003b
"Inspirations for a Wedding", 1985	folder 1004, 1005, 1006a
"Inspirations for a Wedding" - Book of evidence, 1985	folder 1006b
"A Spring Frolic", 1987	folder 1007, 1008, 1009, 1010, 2011, 2012
"A Spring Frolic" - Book of Evidence, 1987	folder 1013

"Bouquets for 70 Years", 1991	folder
20uquou 101 / 0 10u10 , 1771	1014a,
	1014ab
"Bouquets for 70 Years" - Photographs, 1991	folder
	1014b,
	1014c
"Once Upon A Time" 1005	folder
"Once Upon A Time", 1995	1015a,
	1015b
"Once Upon A Time" - Book of Evidence, 1995	folder
	1015c
	6.11.
"Once Upon A Time" - Photographs, 1995	folder
	1015d
"Lasting Impressions", 1999	folder
0 r ···· , ···	1016a,
	1016b,
	1016bb
	101000
"Lasting Impressions" - Photographs, 1999	folder
	1016c,
	1016ca
	6.1.1
"Lasting Impressions" - Publicity, 1999	folder
	1016d
"Heat Wave", undated	folder
	1017a
"Wicked Enchantment", 2004	folder
	1017b
"Wicked Enchantment" - Book of Evidence, undated	folder
Wicked Elicitationent - Dook of Evidence, undated	1017c
	10170
"A Feast for the Eyes", 2009	folder
	1017da
"A Frank for the Error" Deals of Erridence undeted	folder
"A Feast for the Eyes" - Book of Evidence, undated	
	1017db
"A Feast for the Eyes" - DVDs, undated	folder
Tricust for the Lyes Dybb, unduced	1017dc
	101, 40
"Friends, Fun, and Flowers", 2011	folder
	1017ea
"Entends Free and Flamme" Associate Description 1 at 1	faldar
"Friends, Fun, and Flowers" - Auction Report, undated	folder
	1017eb
"Friends, Fun, and Flowers" - Book of Evidence, undated	folder
richas, run, una riowers Dook of Lviachee, undated	1017ec
	101766
"Friends, Fun, and Flowers" - Committee Reports, undated	folder
- ·	1017ed

"Friends, Fun, and Flowers" - Publicity, undated

	folder 1017ee
"Timeless Gatherings" - Programs & Posters, 2014	folder 1017f
"Art in Bloom" - Program, 2017	folder 1017ga
"Art in Bloom" - Publicity, 2017	folder 1017gb
"A Century of Flowers in Fashion", 2021 Biographical / Historical	folder 1017k

This is the flower show from the Garden Club's 100th anniversary, centennial year.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

GARDENS

Title/Description	Instances
Community garden, undated	folder 370
Miller School - Japanese garden, undated	folder 1360
Mystery garden tour, undated	folder 1019c
Sunken garden at library, undated	folder 1019a
Town Hall - Anniversary, undated	folder 1019b

[^] Return to Table of Contents

GARDEN THERAPY

Title/Description	Instances	
General information, undated	folder 1026	
Annual reports, undated	folder 1020	
Books of evidence, 1979-1996	folder 1030, 1031a, 1031b, 1031c	

Photos, 1993-2002

folder 1031cc

[^] Return to Table of Contents

GREENHOUSE - COMSTOCK CORRESPONDENCE	
General information, undated	folder
	1033b
National Greenhouse Co., undated	folder
	1033c
Town of Wilton, undated	folder
	1033d
MISCELLANEOUS	
Title/Description	Instances
Bank loan, undated	folder
, ,	1032aa
Bills, undated	folder
	1032b
Blue prints, undated	folder
	10200

Title/Description	Instances	
Bank loan, undated	folder	
	1032aa	
Bills, undated	folder	
	1032b	
Blue prints, undated	folder	
	1032c,	
	1032d,	
	1032e	
Book of evidence, 1987	folder	
	1032ee	
Budget and financial reports, undated	folder	
	1032ef	
Building permit, undated	folder 1032f	
Certificate of occupancy, undated	folder	
	1032g	
Committee, undated	folder	
	1033aa	
Contract for manager, 1989-1995	folder	
	1033ab	
Expenses, undated	folder	
-	1033da	

Fuel, undated

	folder 1033db
Fund raising, undated	folder 1033e
Generator operating instructions, undated	folder 1033ee
Insurance, undated	folder 1033f
Inventory, undated	folder 1033g
Lease, 2005-2011	folder 1034a, 1034aa, 1034b
List of materials, undated	folder 1034c
Monitors, undated	folder 1034ca
Newspaper, undated	folder 1034e
Photographs, undated	folder 1034f, 1034g
Plaque, undated	folder 1034d
Publicity, undated	folder Unknown
Purchase agreement, undated	folder 1035a
Renovations, undated	folder 1035aa
Resolution, undated	folder 1035b
Sale of parsonage, undated	folder 1035c
Yearly reports and notes, 1983-2002	folder 1036a, 1036b, 1036c, 1036d, 1036e

HISTORY

Title/Description	Instances
General information, undated	folder 1040
90th anniversary - Lecture and notes, undated	folder 1055
100th anniversary - Centennial year	folder 1056
Related Materials:	

Related Materials

See also WGC newspaper clippings from 2021.

Constitutional oak, undated	folder 1050
Historian - Annual reports, undated	folder 1038
List of meetings and programs, 1921-1933	folder 1060
Restoration, undated	folder 1068
Wilton Civic League - Notebook, 1916-1919	folder 1070
Wilton garden contest, 1916-1919	folder 1075

[^] Return to Table of Contents

HORTICULTURE - GREENHOUSE

Title/Description	Instances
General information, undated	folder 1090
Annual reports, undated	folder 1080
Bench shows, undated	folder 1085
Book of evidence, undated	folder 1082
Committee, undated	folder 1088
Horticulture show, 1966-1973	folder 1110, 1112, 1114, 1116
Job description, undated	folder 1117
Photographs, undated	folder 1117a

[^] Return to Table of Contents

HOSPITALITY

Title/Description	Instances
Annual luncheon, undated	folder 1118
General	
Includes photographs.	
Annual reports, undated	folder 1120
Men's dinner, undated	folder 1130
Policy and procedure, undated	folder 1132

HOUSE AND KITCHEN TOURS

"A BOUNTIFUL FARE" - KITCHEN TOUR

le/Description	Instances	
Awards, 2007	folder	
	1148a	
Book of evidence, 2007	folder	
	1148b	
Finances, 2007	folder	
	1148c	
Photographs, 2007	folder	
	1148d	
Poster, 2007	folder	
General	1148e	
See also Maps N2-3		
Program, 2007	folder 1148f	
Publicity, 2007	folder	
<i></i>	1148ff	
Schedule, 2007	folder	
	1148g	
Thank you's, 2007	folder	
	1148h	

"COLONIAL TO CASTLE" - HOUSE TOUR

Title/Description

Instances

Award, 2002

	folder 1147g
Book of evidence, 2002	folder 1147f
Finances, 2002	folder 1147e
Miscellaneous, 2002	folder 1147c
Photographs, 2002	folder 1147d
Programs and correspondence, 2002	folder 1147a
Publicity, 2002	folder 1147b

MISCELLANEOUS

Title/Description	Instances
"Christmas Parade", 1974	folder 1145b
"Homecomings", 1989	folder 1146
House tours, 1964-1971	folder 1139, 1140, 1145a

[^] Return to Table of Contents

INSURANCE

Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence, 1937-1956	folder 1150
Policies and correspondence, 1966-2020	folder 1160, 1170, 1180, 1181, 1182

[^] Return to Table of Contents

JUNIOR GARDENERS

Title/Description	Instances
Annual report, undated	folder 1200
Awards and certificates, undated	folder 1205
Correspondence, undated	folder 1210
Program and project ideas, undated	folder 1220

MEMORIALS

BOOKS OF EVIDENCE

DOORS OF EVIDENCE	
Title/Description	Instances
Bookplates, undated	folder 1238, 1239, 1240
General information and lists, undated	folder 1245
GARDENS	
Title/Description	Instances
Breed, Vera, undated	folder 1250a
Herzog, Jane, undated	folder 1254
Mary Comstock Wildflower Garden - Old Town Hall, undated	folder 1251
Memorial gardens - General, undated	folder 1250b
Riley - Railroad station, undated	folder 1252
MISCELLANEOUS	
Title/Description	Instances
Clark, Betty - Lectures, undated	folder 1230
Bigelow, Yolande, undated	folder 1235
Memorial fund, undated	folder 1256
Policy and procedure, undated	folder 1257
Silver cups, undated	folder 1260
Trees, undated	folder 1270

MEMBERSHIP	
Title/Description	Instances
Annual reports, undated	folder 1280
Applications, undated	folder 1282

Correspondence, 1958-2020	folder 1285,
	1290, 1292,
	1294, 1296
Federated reports, 1963-2002	folder 1300
TT	folder 1305
Honorary members, undated	101der 1305
Interest questionnaires, 1967-2002	folder 1310,
- · · ·	1311
Life members, undated	folder 1315
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Members, 1930-2020	folder 1320,
	1322, 1324,
	1326, 1328,
	1330, 1332,
	1334, 1335,
	1336a,
	1336b,
	1337a,
	1337b
New members, undated	folder 1338
Officers and board members, undated	folder 1340
Procedures, undated	folder 1350
Provisionals, undated	folder 1351
Resignations, 2000-2004	folder 1354
Sustaining applications, 2002-2020	folder 1357

MISCELLANEOUS

Title/Description	Instances
A Festival of Trees - Wilton YMCA, undated	folder 720a
Anniversaries, undated	folder 100
Annual luncheon, undated	folder 101
General	
Includes photographs. See also Hospitality, Annual luncheon.	
Annual report - Guidelines, undated	folder 540
Arbor Day, undated	folder 107
Babysitting, undated	folder 235

Bicentennial parade and program, 1976

	folder 245
Book of evidence - How to prepare, undated	folder 247a
Button (Pin), undated	folder 247b
Cap, undated	folder 247c
Chamber of Commerce, undated	folder 248
Christmas luncheon - Photographs, undated	folder 249
Christmas sale, undated	folder 250
Clothing sales - Brochures, undated	folder 369
Deer survey, undated	folder 606
Dirt dibblers, undated	folder 607
Greenhouse - Old Town Hall, undated	folder 1037
Japanese visitation, 1995	folder 1185
Liability immunity, undated	folder 1223
Library garden book list, undated	folder 1224
Loan agreement - Wilton Library, 1985	folder 1225
Logo, undated	folder 1226
Memorial Day - Parade, undated	folder 1229
Ornaments, 1989	folder 1648a
Photographs - Miscellaneous and unidentified, undated General	folder 1649a
See also cream box on top of cabinet	
Polo shirt with WGC logo, undated	folder 1673ab
Questionnaires, undated	folder 1777
Scholarships, undated	folder 1778
Slides - Club activities, 1962-1981	folder 1779a, 1779b, 1779c
Statue of Liberty restoration, 1985	folder 1780
Video - "Wilton - A Celebration of Vision and Values", 1994	folder 1785
Web sites - Book of evidence, 2009	folder 1785a

Woodcock Nature Center, undated

folder 1787

[^] Return to Table of Contents

NATURE CRAFTS	
Title/Description	Instances
Annual reports, undated	folder 1445
Photographs, undated	folder 1446

[^] Return to Table of Contents

OLD TOWN HALL - GARDEN CENTER

Title/Description	Instances
Advertising, undated	folder 1448
Annual reports, undated	folder 1450
Blueprints - Works Progress Administration - Old Town Hall, 1935	drawer MC folder 3 CS 10
Creator: United States. Works Progress Administration	
<u>Physical Description</u> : Three (3) blueprints mounted on mat board.	
Controlled Access Headings:	
 Architecture Blueprints Town Hall (Wilton, Conn.) Wilton Garden Club (Wilton, Conn.) 	
Book of benefactors, 1983	folder 1460
Brochures, undated	folder 1462
Building committee, undated	folder 1463
Certificate of occupancy, 1980	folder 1465
Correspondence, undated	folder 1470
Correspondence - Town of Wilton, undated	folder 1475
Deed of Nathan Comstock - Copy, 1828	folder 1480
Easements with Congregational Church, undated	folder 1490
Financial report - Template, undated	folder 1494
Financial reports, 1963-2021	folder Folder 1495a, 1495ab,

Wilton Garden Club Records wgc

	1495b,
	1495c,
	1495d,
	1495e,
	1495f
	1495g, 1495h,
	1495i,
	1495j,
	1495k,
	14951
Financial reports - Town of Wilton, undated	folder
	1496a
Fuel contracts, undated	folder
	1496b
Gardens project, undated	folder
General	1497a
See also Memorial gardens, Mary Comstock Garden	
Gardens project - Photographs, undated	folder
	1497b
Gifts, undated	folder
	1500a
Graphics - Brochure, program, and logo, undated	folder
	1500Ь
Grounds and building, undated	folder 1501,
Grounds and Funding, and tod	1502
Historic District #1, undated	folder 1503
History, undated	folder 1505
General	
See also MAP TUBE #6	
See also MAP TOBE #0	
Improvements - Summary, undated	folder 1507
Insurance, undated	folder 1510
Inventories, undated	folder 1520
General	
Includes photographs.	
Job descriptions, undated	folder 1525
Landscaping - Book of evidence, undated	folder 1527
Landscaping - Book of evidence, undated	folder 1643
Lance of understanding (agreement) Town of Wilton 1046	

Lease of understanding (agreement) - Town of Wilton, 1946

	folder 1530
Maintenance, undated	folder 1540
Marketing, undated	folder 1542
Monitors, undated	folder 1543
Operating expenses and rules, undated	folder 1550
Photographs, undated	folder 1560
Presentation - Wilton Board of Selectmen, 2013	folder 1565
Publicity, undated	folder 1570
Renovation I, 1968-1969	folder 1580
Renovation I - Book of evidence, 1972	folder 1590
Renovation I - Slides, 1968	folder 1581
Renovation II, 1978-1980	folder 1600
Renovation II - Book of evidence, 1981	folder 1610
Renovation II - Slides, 1981	folder 1601
Renovation III - Including security, 1992-1993	folder 1615a
Renovation III - Legal papers, undated	folder 1615b
Renovation IV, 1998	folder 1616
Renovation V, 1999	folder 1617a
Renovation V - Photographs, undated	folder 1617b
Renovation VI - Kitchen, 2016-2017	folder 1618
Rentals, 1964-1998	folder 1624, 1625
Rentals - Agreements, 1953-1986	folder 1620, 1622, 1623
Rentals - Correspondence, undated	folder 1630
Rentals - Fees and rules, undated	folder 1632
Sale - Church property, 1992-1993	folder 1634, 1635
Signs, undated	folder 1642
Volunteer working hours, 1980-1981	folder 1645
Wilton Congregational Church - Correspondence and agreements, 1992-1993	folder 1646

undated

folder 1500c

[^] Return to Table of Contents

PHILANTHROPY AND CONTRIBUTIONS

Title/Description	Instances
Committee reports and notes, undated	folder 1648b
Eagle Scout projects, undated	folder 1648c
History of contributions and finances, undated	folder 1648d

[^] Return to Table of Contents

PLANT SALE

Title/Description	Instances	
Apron for cashiers, undated	folder	
	1649b	
Art work - Murena painting and logo, undated	folder	
General	1650a	
See also Old Town Hall, Graphics		
Awards, undated	folder	
	1650aa	
Notecards - Herbarium flower photographs, 2021	folder	
Biographical / Historical	1673abb	
Notecards were sold for \$15 per package of 10 cards at the 2021 plant sale.		
Photos, 1992	folder 1669	
Photos and report, 1990	folder	
	1667c	
Procedures	folder	
	1650aaa	
Reports, 1947-2019	folder	
	1650b -	

1672t

	folder 1657b, 1658b, 1672bb	
State regulations - Raffles, undated	folder 1673a	
Advertisements, 2021 Biographical / Historical	folder 1649a	

This is the plant sale from the Garden Club's 100th anniversary, centennial year.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

PROGRAMS

Title/Description	Instances
Annual reports and procedures, undated	folder 1680
Correspondence, undated	folder 1690
Photographs, undated	folder 1700
Suggestions, undated	folder 1710
Summaries, undated	folder 1712

[^] Return to Table of Contents

PUBLICATIONS

COOKBOOKS

Title/Description	Instances
"Perennial Favorites", 2002	folder 465b
"They Also Cook" and "Perennial Favorites", 1947-1948	folder 465a

"FERNS AND FLOWERING PLANTS OF WILTON"

Title/Description	Instances
Book copy, 1992	folder 714a
Book of evidence, 1994	folder 714b
Correspondence, undated	folder 714c
General information - Reports, undated	folder 715a

Inventory and sales, undated

	folder 715b
Photographs, undated	folder 715c
Proofs, undated	folder 716
Publicity, undated	folder 717
Reception, undated	folder 718
Slides, undated	folder 719

NEWSLETTERS

Title/Description	Instances
Newsletters, 1967-2020	folder 550,
	560, 570,
	580, 590,
	600, 601,
	602, 603,
	604, 605a,
	605c, 605d,
	605e, 605f,
	605g, 605h,
	605i, 605j,
	605k

PUBLICITY		
Title/Description	Instances	
Annual reports - Job description, undated	folder 1715	
Books of evidence, 1977-1996	folder 1718,	
	1719a,	
	1719b	
Clippings, 1915-2021	1720,	
	1725, 1730,	
General	1732, 1734,	
File 1725 is missing.	1736, 1738,	
The 17 23 is missing.	1740, 1742,	
	1744, 1746,	
	1748, 1750,	
	1752, 1754,	
	1755, 1756,	
	1758, 1760,	
	1761, 1762,	
	1763, 1764,	
	1765, 1766,	
	1767, 1768,	
	1769, 1770,	
	1771, 1772,	
	1773, 1774,	

	1775, 1776, 1776a-g
Publicity press book, 2016-2017	folder 1776xa, 1776xb

WEIR FARM NATIONAL HISTORIC PLACE

Title/Description	Instances
General information, undated	folder 1786a
Sunken garden, undated	folder 1786b

[^] Return to Table of Contents

YEARBOOKS

Title/Description	Instances
Art work, undated	folder 1788
Guidelines, undated	folder 1789
Yearbooks, 1950-2020	folder 1790, 1792, 1794, 1796, 1798, 1799, 1800